Offices



B6146 49-65 Grant Street

Location

49-65 Grant Street,, SOUTH MELBOURNE VIC 3205 - Property No B6146

Municipality

PORT PHILLIP CITY

Level of significance

Demolished/Removed

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - December 20, 2005

A small complex of single storey brick and corrugated iron buildings representative of the more recent light engineering industries established in South Melbourne in the inter-war period and often operating within the physical/economic interstices created by the larger and heavier engineering establishments then operating in South Melbourne. The brick offices, constructed in 1946, both by the choice of material and their built form, are a rare extant expression of the new found confidence which Australians then had in their manufacturing capabilities.

Classified: 04/12/1989 Demolished after 1990

Hermes Number	66598
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/